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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Burton W. Hales, Jr.
Dan Hales for Congress

MUR 693

T Tt T

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on September 13 , 1978,

A the Commission, by vote of 5-0 , adopted the recommendations
o of the General Counsel as set forth in the First General
™ Counsel's Report in this matter, as follows:
L
1. Found no reason to believe that Burton W.
M~ Hales, Jr., violated Section 44la(a) (1) (A)
of the FECA.
—
o 2. Found no reason to believe that Dan Hales for
Congress violated Section 44la(f) of the FECA.
-
3. Closed its file in this matter.
|
o Voting for these determinations were Commissioners Harris,
~ Springer, Staeblsr Thomson. and Tiernan.

Date Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Received in 0Office of Commission Secretary 9-8 78, 5:n7
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis 9..11-78., 4-00




MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Esmond$ e
PROM: Plissa T. Girr
SUBJECT: MNUR 693

Please have the attached First mn_m‘i:’ﬂx'-

Report on MUR 693 distributed to the Cosmission om a 48

hour tally basis.
Thank you.
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.DE:RAL ELECTION COH!-IISSIDN.
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

“ 6913
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT 178 MUR NO.
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION AEEP 8 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
' BY OGC
STAFF

MEMBER Convery

SOURCE : INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: l. Dan Hales for Congress
~. 2. Burton W. Hales, Jr.
~
_QILEUANT STATUTE: 1. 2 U.S.C. §44la (f)
. 2. 2 U.S.C. §44la (a) (1) (A)
&
NINTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Receipts and Expenditures
[om
:F'EIJERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
™ GENERATION OF MATTER
« This matter was forwarded to the Office of General Counsel by memo
~ dated August 23, 1978, from the Reports Analysis Division. (See Attach-
" ment 1).
ALLEGATION

Burton W. Hales, Jr.,, whose brother was a candidate for nomination
to the U.S. House of Representatives, made excessive campaign contributions,
in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (1) (A).

Dan Hales for Congress (the "Committee") the principal campaign
committee, knowingly accepted the excessive contributions in violation
of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f).

BACKGROUND

In 1976, Daniel B. Hales was a candidate in a single election, the
March 16 Illinois primary.
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The July 10 Report of Receipts and Expenditures filed by the
Committee reflected that Burton W. Hales, Jr., had made a loan of
$2,500 on June 10, 1976.1/

The entry reflecting this loan was repeated on subsequent reports
filed by the Committee (with the exception of the April 10 and July 10,
1977, reports which were made on FEC Form 3A postcards).

Prompted by the entry which appeared on the 1977 year end report,
the Commission questioned the June 10, 1976 loan by way of a "surface
violation letter" dated April 3, 1978. (Attachment 3 to RAD Memo).

In his response to that inguiry, (Attachment 4 to RAD Memo), the
Committee Treasurer advised essentially as follows:2/

"On February 17, 1976, the Committee borrowed 510,000 from the
Northern Trust Company of Chicago. Daniel B. Hales, the candidate,
and Burton W. Hales, Jr., his brother, guaranteed the loan.

"On June 10, 1976, the balance due the bank was 55,000. Since
the Committee did not have enough cash to repay the loan, the co-
guarantors paid the bank §$2,500 each. Their repayment to the bank
was itself treated as 4 loan to the Committee,"

"During the first quarter of 1978, the Committee received a
refund which enabled it to make partial repayment to the co-guarantors,
thus reducing to 51,712 the obligation owed to each of them on account

™ of the Northern Trust Company transaction."
o DISCUSSION
—
A. Applicable Law:
-

2 U.5.C. §441a(a){l) (A) provides that "No person shall make contri-

© butions to any candidate and his authorized committee with respect to

(==

~

any election for Federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed $1,000."

1/ Burton Hales is also listed as having made a loan of $3,000 on
January 22, 1976. At that time, the U.S. Court of Appeals and the
Commission were interpreting certain provisions of the 1974 Amendments

as relaxing the $1,000 per election contribution limitation for immediate

family members. Therefore, this report will not deal with the January 22,
loan.

2/ 1In a letter he wrote to the Commission on September 1, 1977, Burton
Hales set forth these same facts. See Attachment 9 to RAD memo.
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The law was not always such. Prior to January 30, 1976, the
date of the Supreme Court's decision in Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S, 1,
immediate family members could contribute not in excess of $25,000 to
a related candidate for Federal ﬂfficegéf after May 11, 1976, immediate
family members were limited by the 1976 Amendments to contributing
$1,000 per election.

Noting that during the period between January 30, 1976, and May 11,
1976 the law regarding family member contributions was "sufficiently
unclear," the Commission, in an October 1, 1976, Policy Statement,
declared that it would not require refund of any such contribution in
excess of §1,000 per election, so long as it was within the donor's
$25,000 annual contribution limitation. (In this regard see Advisory
Opinions 1976-26 and 1977-15).

B. The Date of the Burton Hales Contribution:

The 1974 Amendments to the Act, which were in effect at the time
of the Northern Trust Company loan to the Committee, included loans
~ within the definition of contributions.

£ Further, from as early as August, 1975, the Commission considered the
term "loan" to include a guarantee to a bank loan. See draft of Proposed

INIRegulation §100.4(a) (1) (1) (C), as forwarded to the Commission August 4,

I..._,rfr.';lr'a'f_'-':n. See also Notice 1975-51, F.R. Vol. 40, No. 189, Monday, September 29,

1975, and Proposed Regulation §100.4(a) (1) (i), as forwarded to Congress

~, December 3, 1975.

= In light of the above definitions, we believe that the essential
transaction took place on February 27, 1976, when Burton W. Hales, Jr.,
guaranteed the Northern Trust Company loan, and not on June 10, 1976,
,rwhﬂn he paid $2,500 to that Bank.

o CONCLUSION

« Since the essential transaction took place during the period of

h_time in which the law concerning family member contributions was "unclear,”
Burton Hales did not violate the Act in making his contribution and the

Committee did not violate the Act in accepting it.

RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe that Burton W. Hales, Jr., violated
Section 44la(a) (1) (A}, and no reason to believe that Dan Hales for
Congress violated Section 44la(f) of the Act. Close the file in this
matter.

3/ See Buckley v. Valeo, 510 F.2d 821, 854 (1975) and FEC Advisory
Opinion 1975-65 (40 F.R. 58393, December 16, 1975).

Attachments
I. Memo from RAD, 23 August 1978, with Attachments 1-12.
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REFER T0 INSTRECTIONS b e vERsE Yl afﬂmﬂca-p,;vc
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE JQ{M &3}.’9.79 Ay, Bl Peltax

TO; OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL TEAM CHIEF Peter Eell, Jr. %
B.L L Q

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR 0.8 P COMPLIANCE REVIEW M .

FROM ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIs /7 /-

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS-C00026146

TREASURER: F. Chaloner McHair

ADDRESS. 11 South LaSalle St., Room 1211
Chicago, Illinois 60603

AFFILIATE(S):

None

ALLEGATIONI(S). CITE: ATTACHMENTI(S)
Apparent excessive loan

by indiwvidual 2 U.5.C.441a(a) 2

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:

Surface violation transmittal prepared on Feb. 2, 1978. ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review, For all rzports
reviewed, see Attachment |.

PERIOD COVERED FROM October 1, 13977 TO December 31, 1977

TOTAL RECEIPTS $ __-0- TOTAL EXPENDITURES §__ =0~

CASHON HAND § _330.36 DEBTS $_ 12,000

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:5.V. letter sent on April 3, 1978. ATTACHMENT (8) 3,4

Response received on April 14, 1978, stating that the excessive

loan by Burton Hales, brother of the candidate, was his personal
payment to the bank on a loan which he and the candidate endorsed

for the cmte. The 55,000 endorsement by Burton Hales was made prior to

L]
COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT May 11,'76
None.
REASONISI FOR REFERRAL ATTACHMENT
See PAGE TWO of REFERRAL. 5
OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACEMENT
None.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
See PAGE THREE of REFERRAL. 6,7,8,9,10,11 & 12

PREVIOUS OGC/AUDIT REFERRALS:

None

Attachment 1 RAD Form |

August |978




] ! PAGE TWO

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS

REASON (S) FOR REFERRAL: Attachment

A $10,000 bank loan (55,000 endorsed by the candidate;
$5,000 endorsed by Burton Hales, brother of the
candidate) was obtained by the committee prior to

May 11, 1976 (loan obtained on February 17, 1976).

The Commission policy stated that "between January 30
and May 11, 1976, the law was sufficiently unclear
that the Commission will not require refund of any
contribution in excess of $1,000 per election, so
long as it was within the donor's $25,000 annual
contribution limit." However, on June 10, 1976,
nearly one month after May 11, 1976, a balance of
$5,000 was due on the bank loan; Burton Hales
personally loaned the committee $2,500 to pay off
his part of the endorsed loan.

The committee requested guidance on the excessive 6, 7, 8, 9, 11
loans made by members of the "immediate family"

on two occasions. Brad Litchfield responded %that

a copy of the loan agreement would be necessary

and that a formal advisory opinion should be

requested, However, the committee never requested

It appears that the 52,500 personal loan made by
Burton Hales on June 16, 1976 may be a violation
of 2 U.5.C.441a(a).




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

On September 13, 1976, the committee sent a letter
to the Commission requesting guidance on a matter
concerning excessive loans made by members of the
"immediate family".

Kent Cooper responded to the request on October 6,
1976, referring the committee to a Commission
policy statement and an advisory opinion on the
subject of contributions by members of the
"immediate family".

On August 31, 1977, the committee regquested an
opinion from the Office of General Counsel re-
garding the transfer of funds from the candidate's
'78 PCC to the '76 PCC to extinguish debts out~-
standing from the '76 campaign.

On September 1, 1977, the committee requested
guidance from OGC regarding forgiveness of ex-
cessive loans made by members of the "immediate
family".

On September 7, 1977, Brad Litchfield from the
Office of General Counsel requested that the
Reports Analysis Division review the reports filed
by the Dan Hales for Congress Committee. Infor-
mation was needed by OGC in order to respond to
the committee's requests of August 31, 1977 and
September 1, 1977. The findings of the Reports
Analysis Division were forwarded to OGC on
September 9, 1977.

Brad Litchfield responded to the committee's re-
quests on October 20, 1977. He stated that the
Commission could not comment on the question of
transfers between committees because of it being
a hypothetical situation. 1In addition, a formal
request for an advisory opinion would have to be
submitted in order to comment on the question of
excessive loans made by members of the "immediate
family”.

The committee is attempting to terminate on the
July 10 Report, stating that the outstanding loans
are being forgiven.

PAGE THREE

Attachment
6
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K SIRLEN NW
WASHENG 10N, DL, 20463

F. Chaloner McNair, Treasurer
Dan Hales for Congress

11 South LaSalle Street, Rm. 121%
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Dear Mr. McNair:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. ODuring review of the Year End Report of
Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed entries indicating that you may
have received contributions which exceed the limits set forth in the
Act. A copy of that portion of your report is attached so that a
review of your records can be made.

The Act precludes individuals from making political contributions
to a candidate for Federal election in excess of 51,000 per election.

The Commission recommends that if you find the contributions you
received were in excess of the limits set forth in the Act you return
the amounts in excess of %1,000 to the donor. This return should be
reported inmediately by letter and should be reflected as contribution
refunds on your next reports of receipts and expenditures. I[f you find
that the entries in question are incomplete or incorrect, please submit
a statement which would clarify these particular matters for the public
record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

N
~
.
M
o
(=
-
=
o
I~

Please notify the Commission within ten (10) days of receipt of
this letter of the determination made on these matters. If you have
any questions concerning these matters, please do not hesitate to
contact Lorrie Castaneda (500)424-9530, our Reports Analyst assigned
to you. Our local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Bos Al

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director
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DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS

EN“ h\j\ﬂ. 11 South Lasalle Strect '

Chicago, 1));s6837 60603
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26 [#6
Mr. Orlando B. Pott '
.‘:ul’rrh:?ecmr = G"‘HDO5

Federal Election Coomissian
1325 K Streect, N.W.
Washingten, D.C. 20463

Be: 45V] 'U_”"ITLC
Dear Mr. Potter:

This letter is being writtes in reply to your April 3rd letter regardang
contributions teo a candifate for Federal election in cxcuss of £1,000 per
election.

Mr. Doniel B, Hales was a cualified candidate in the Illinsis primary elec=
tion that was held on March 16, 197G, an election which he 4id not win. It
besame: neocessary, during the cawpalign, to borrsw furds te pept certain ocbliga-

tisns: The follewing fw a 1ist ef the outstanding lzans to the DAN HALES
FOR COWSRESSE co==ittee a3 of fecomber 31, 1957,
Original :

Loan

Date ASSANT Lender
01=-22=-76 51,000 Burzon W. Rales, Jr., brather cf tha candidate.
02=17=-T6 £5,030 The Xarthern Trust Company, Chicaco, Illinois.

{This loan was guarantoed by Burton W. Hales, Jr..,
the brother of the candidate, and Daniel B. Hales,
the candidace),

03-22-76 $3,000 Daniel B. Hales, the carndidate.

03-22-76 51,032 Marion J. Hales, the mother of the candidate,

Regarding the 55,000 loan showing an original loan cate of 02-17-76, it should
be noted that on that date, the campaign committece borrowed $10,000 from the
Chicago bank with Purton W. Hales, Jr. and Daniel 8. Hales guaranteeing the
loan. ©One Junc 10, 1976, thore was a balance due the bank of 55,000 which was
then the vapaid balance of the loan., On Jene 10, 1976, Burton W. Hales, Jr.
and Dandel B, Hales each raid the bank 527,503 as guarantors of the loan beecausc
the carpaign committee had not onough cash to pay sama.

Ko now refer you to Schedule € of FEC Form #3 that was filed by the DAN HALLS
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Mr. Orlando B. Potter ' e S e e
April 10, 1978 £ _ 1 B Bl

! Page #2 - o - . [t
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i FOR CONGRESS cormittee as of Mareh 11, 1976, Thik shows the fullowing 1ist
i of outstanding loans to the DAN KALES IOR +\WOIRES. »vmmittes am of that date.

Recorded . " : o W
i Loan ailts
1 Date Amount i I 0 L
§ 01=22-7 £3,000 Burton W. Hales, Jr., brother of the candidate.
I

06-10-76 $1,712 Burton W. Hales, Jr., brothii ¢f the candidate.

; 03-22-76 $3,000 Daniel B. Hales, the candidate,’

L e 06-10-7¢ §1,712 Daniel B. Hales, the candidite,
'. : . .
el o0 During the first gquarter of 1973, $2,0485.32 was reciwerced from a [irm that had
Lo~ reccived an overpayment during the 1976 primary elestion campaign. When Lthis
- amount was added to the then zsash balance of £532.30, there was sulfficient cash
c ~ to repay the §1,000 ocutstanding loan of Marion J. Hales, mother of the card:late,
- and to regay 57£7.84 to Burton W. Hales, Jr. and to Daniel B. Hales. The cash
- balance of the DAN HALES FOR CONSRESS cormmittee was thus Lrought to zeéro.
i M The lenders, Burzion W. Eales, Jr. &nd Daniel 2. Hales intend ts forgive the
- balanze of the debt owed o thep. Tt is cur opifion- t'at =ush farciveness will
) not voilate the ciestion laws gingse the loans were mage srizr oo e 11, 197E.
Ty In other words, it i1s cur opinien that a brother is & Datter of 3 sendidate’s
c e Pimmediate family™ as defincd by the United States Code, Tizle 12, Sestion 603,
o~ and that the forgiveness cf loans made frior to May 11, 19276, even {f the for-
c giveness is cffected z2fter that date, does not vislate the clection laws.
=
"~ It is our further epinion that the suarantee date of a2 bank loan establishes
= the effective date snould that guiarantee be called cpon. Therefore, the cayment
i ~ ef §2,500 on June 10, 1976, by the candidaze's brother, does not violate the

election laws.

The DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS committee intends to stay in being until afrer the
financial transactions relating to the CITIZENS FOR DAN HALES cormiized cone to
an end. The CITIZELS FOR DAN HALES commitice is the official commister for the
1978 prirmary election in Illinois, an slecticn which was also Jest., Until the
DAN KARLES FOR CONGRESS corm~itter files its termination report, we will continue
to show the current cutstanding loans as octstanding debis of the cormaittee.

Should you have any further guestions, please let us hear from you.

’ ci nﬂ?ilv

' inec ', y
| v ’}ﬂf'f '

i

o Lo i £,
Gl ;-‘-.L i 4"'{ ":ﬂ':‘ v j;/'f /j}"?'f !’
F. Chaloner McXair
. Treasurer

hwo s
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1323 K Sireel, MW Waihington, 0.C. 30481

CANDIDATE'S FAMILY MEMAFRS
SIMJECT TO £1.000

CONTRIZUTION LIZLI

RELEASE:; OM RECEIPT CONTACT: DAVD FISKE
v A SUSAN TIFFT
) = et (202) 32-4112
& # - - : 3 P Ll 1
MASHINGTON=-OCTOBER & = The nesxbers of » candidate's fanily are subject to the 51,000 contributicm
linit per alection to that candidate, the Federal Electicn Commission said Priday.

Ian a Policy Scatement released Fridey,the Commissfon said that both the Supreme Court
and Congress have indicaced that the contribution limits of the law apply to lmmediate
family mesbers, unless the money comes from funds over which the candidate “has legal
right of access to or control over" at the time he or she became a candidate,

Candidaces, can make unlimited expenditures from their "personal funds.”

The FEC said it was issuing the Policy Statement "in response to the uncertalnty which
existe concerning the correct contribution lisics for mesbers of a candldate's l==edlate

family."

The 1974 law, vhich imposed spendiog limits on a candidate, including bis {mmediate
family (Presidential candidate, $50,000; Senate candidate, 53%,000; and House candidate,
$25,000) vas interpreted by the U.5. Court of Appeals as being an exception to the 51,000
contribution limic for certain "fomediate family" cembers. Howewer, the famlly mezpers
were subject to the lisir of §25,000 in toral comcributions per year. In Advisery
Opinion 1975-65, issued in December, 1975, the FEC adoprted this Court of Appeals interpretation,

The definiclion of "immediate family" in che 1974 law included the following:
"s cacdidate's spouse, and any child, parent, grandparent, brother or sister of the candidate,

and the spouscs of such persons.”

On Jaruary 30, 1976, the U.5, Suprese Court, In the Buckley w. Valen, the case
challenging the foderal campaign finance law, upheld contributien lizits to candidates,
but said candidate personal spending lisics were uncomstitucticonal. In a footnote, Lt noted
that the Court of Appeals and FEC interpretation of the contriburion rights of lmmedliate
fanily wesbers was Inaccurate, and that Congress had imtended that faally sesber funds oot
under the candidate’s personal control be subject to all contribution limits.

On May 11, 1576, the 1976 Amendments were signed into lav and reaffirsed the Supreme
Court interprecation. The Conference Report for the 1976 Amendoents speciflcally states that
the bill "does not in any way disturb the 51,000 contribution limic applicable to all
{ndividuals, including the irmediate family of a candidate."”

-
In Friday's Policy Statement, the FEC sald it would apply the family menber limits to

prior casea as followa:

= Prior to January 30, 1976. "femediate family™ contributions te a candidate up
to 525,000 per ycar were legal.

= Between January 30, 1976, and May 11, 1976. Alchough contributions from "immediag
family" peobers were llsited after the Supreme Court opinion te 51,000, the FEC
sald, "between Japuary 10 and May 11, 1976, the law was sufficiently wnelear
that the Commission will not require refund of any contribution in excess of
il.ﬂﬂﬂnpcr eleccion, so long as it was within che donor's §25,000 anowal contribut
limic.

(OVER)

T epg——




Bovever, the Commiasion said chat even though a family member can concribuce $1,000
for each election, (primary, genersl, and any run-off elections), sny contributions made
during this special exception period would be aggregaced for all elections. Thus, for
example, a fomily member who gave $5,000 in the primary prior to May 1l would oot have E
to refund the amount over 51,000, but would not be able to make any further contributions
« to the general slection.

= After May 11, 1976. The 51,000 limdt will be appliéd, and any samounts sxcesding
that amcunt will be required to be refunded.
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Octoher 6, 1970

Hr. Burton W lales, Jdr.
11 South LaSalle Streed
Chicuno, Illinuis 60O6N3

Danr ¥r. Hales:

This is in response to your leltter of September 1%, 1976
ug the application of the Federal Election Compaign
$71, as aiended, to contributions piven by mpenbers of
a candidate's inmediate family.

T Fodoral Fleetiopn Commission hoas issued a policy slati=

mint and an advisory opindeon on the subjeet of contcibol iont
by ircedinte Lomily poesd Betvoen Jenwary 30 and May 1), 19746,

The policy stovceent conoluded that

tha poriced bhefween Januoary

9oy sufficiently enclese Ling

souire refond of any contribution in o

-
—
=

Al LU0 sarv electleon, so lous o8 it wi
er'a 05,000 sonual contribution limitation."  {p.4
ol ¢enelesad Yolley Staltoment.)

Thercfore, these loons would be permigsibles However,
Ionns will gount areiust the drwedicote Tonmily eember
2 os=ar ploction contribution limitation afltes May 11,

—
L i ]

3 a rzsult of the Supreme Coutt decisfon, Duckleyr v ¥aleo,
alrgpgip s who is nnt reccetviag public funding ]
o e idute, may speprd withoue liaitc Lrom his
. Uar g definitics of ecandidates linitations see Vot 10019

o the emelosed propnscd resnlations,

1 the Copmlosion tan he of Durehind Laistamee, piloaste

'y ret b O i L e Cememsadcotioss ab the above

Divess or coll toll oo SO0 E24=-9500,
Hineerely,
L r
..r'/ i
/ Crpve §oord oy {

ent . Cer e Dty Dicector
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Seotember 1, 1971 Cianeansn, Fraason= G
e Sidas-nan

i ¥ &
3 1 % . i . [ — | _'I.._
Fecd vral FElection Commlsslon ~fy
1325 K Stroet, M.W "'..\‘

t W,
Washingtoa, D.C. 20463

Attn: CGeneral Counsel's Office

Gentlemen:

This letter concerns the application of the Federal Election

N Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, to contributions and/or

/

7

i

30

7

loans mades to a political committee by members of the candi-
date's immediate family. Reference is made to your letter
of Octobor 6, 1876, and my letter of September 13, 1976,
copies of which are attanched hereto for your convenient

referonoce,

Please know that we are not asking for an advisory opinion but
for guidance on vhat to do regarding the following situalion.

Mr. Daniel 2. ¥alcos was o qualified candidate in the Illinois
primary elez:ien held on March 16, 1976, an ¢lection which he
did not win. During the campaign, it became nocessary Lo

i

borrow f1:435 o meet certain campaign obligyations. Below 1s
a li o Zhe srsesont ocutstanding loans to the DAN HALLS FOR
N cormirermT as of Lhis date.

Data B el Vet Lender S

— e —

L1-22-T7% ax,0o) Burton W. Hales, Jr., the brother of the
candidate.

02--17-706 545,000 A Chicago bank, with the loan gnaranteod
by Burton W. Holes, Jr., the brothor of
the caadidate, and Daniel B. llales, the
candidate,

U3-22-7h 23,000 Daniel B, Mlales, the candidatoe.

0N3-22-70 S1,.na4 itarion J,. Hales, the mother of the camnddida
“his in Lha bBalanee yol due on an or (in

i
= ] L Liy s




Federal Nleat |. .urll ssion . .

Baptomber 1, L1977
age 42

Reagarding the obove §5,000 loan showing an original loan date
of 02-1% 76, please be adviscd that on Februvary 17, 1976, the
e hocrrowed 10,000 from a Chicago bank with
of Lhe candidate, and with
Daniel T, Hales, the candidate, aguaranteeing kthee loan. On
June 10, 1976, there was a balance doue the bank of $5,000,
represeanting the then unpaid balance of the loan. On June 10,
1976, Burton V., Hales, Jr. and Raniel B. Hales cach paid the
bank $2,500 as gusrantors of the loan because the campaign
committea had insulficient cash to pay same. Both Burton W.
Hales, Jr., and Daniecl B. Hales then and now claim their $2,500
i comnittee and consider it a debt of the
commitbee still does not have sufficient cash
mns.  The committee's current cash balance
ay be used, in part, to pay some pof the above
intend to forgive the balance of the afore-

|

camnaign commikbe
Durten W. Hales, Jr., tho brokher

It is our opinion that the lenders forgiveness will not violate

o
A

the eloction laws sinece the loans were made prior to May 11,
197G, In othor we r 1t 185 our oninion that a mother and a
brocher are moewbers ol a candidate's "immediate family" as
tlefined by tLhe United States C le 18, Scction 608, and
that tho T rivencsa of loans rior to May 11, 1976, even
if the Forvyivenoss is elfectoe tiint date, does not viold
the election laws.

3 1

It is oul further owinian thal quarantee date ofF a banh
loan establishes the eflective should thalt guarantee be

(=g tho of 52,500 on June 10, 19746
-

ed uwpon. Thercforo, . Ha¥
e hrothor of the eandidate doos not voillate the election

Your guidanc:z commenlks regarding our opinions will be much

Y1 45"

fdanracintoa

Sinceroly,
? '
. . L] 'Ir

.-"‘%

="

1-_ -
-
—
'
—
L
-

.'LI."
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September 7, 1977

NOTE FOR PETER KELL

Please confirm, from reports filed by the -
DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, the facts as
represented in the attached letters. Thank you.

Brad Litchfield

%

Attachments
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MEMORANDUM

PROM: SUSAN KALTENBAUGH &£-
THROUGH: PETER KELL

70+ BRAD LITCHFIELD

DATE: SEPTIMBER 9, 1977

RE: VERIFICATION OF REPORTS FILED

In response to your requests of September 7, 1977,
enclosed please find the verification of reports for the

DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
FRIENDS OF NEWT STEERS
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DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS ,
Ceneral Obscrvations

1. Burton Hales was the original treasurer of the committes, He
was replaced by F. Chaloner McNair on Oct. 30, 1975.

"2, Burton Hales has received several small payments disclosed
as "expense reimbursement.” i

3. On Oct. 1975 report, the committee discloses the following
contributions:

Marian Hales 9-18=75 §500
Burton Hales 9-18-75 5500
See attached Schedule A.

&. Letter dated Sept. 1, 1977 from Burton Hales shous 55000 is =scill
owed to the Northern Trust Co. This has actually been paid te the

bank by the guarantors. :
Daniel Hales 6-10-T76 52500
Burton Hales 6-10-76 §2500

This money is therefore owed to these individuals. See attached
Schedules A & B,

5. The outstanding balance owed to Marian J. Hales should be $2000.
See attached Schedule C.

6. The commictee filed only 3A Postcards im 1977.

Other Reporting Probloms

1. Many expenditures are inadaquately disclosed as to purpose. The
purpose given is often:

"expense reimbursement"
"services rendered"

"various services"

2. Small telephone deposit loans are not reported as receipts.
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780400270223 . Sepc. 9, 1973
LOAN REPAYMENT

DAN HALES FOR CONGRESS

NAME REPORT BALANCE .. COMMENTS
Marian J. Hales

10 Day Primary |1-20- L -13- 2 0 mother of candidate

Marian J. Hales April 10, 1976 |3-22- 53, -38- ' $2,000 discrepancy between report

and letter

Burton ¥. Hales 10 Day Primary [1-22- ; $3,000

|
referred to in 1ett£‘ !

Burton W. Hales 10 Day Primary |2-10- : -11- , 0

not on C Schedule .
Burton W, Hales a) $600 repayment covered |

10 Day Primary [1-19- " 4-20- g
; : three small loans.

—

b) telephone deposit loan
c) not in receipts

April 10, 1976

a) part of $600 repayment
b) appears in receipts
c) telephone deposit loan

Burton W. Hales

April 10, 1976

same as above

Burton W. Hales

July 10, 1976

a; given to omt to p? han
b) Tetter shows debt
to bank, not Burtm.l

Northern Trust Co.

10 Day Primary

a) no guarantors disc‘d
on report

b) paid with 2500 loans fr
Burton Hales & Dan Hale
which are still
outstanding

Florence W. Hales

10 Day Primary

10-15-75

$100

a) never shown as receipt
b) telephone deposit loan

Martha W. Hales

10 Day Primary

10-15-75 "

$100

a) never shown as receipt
b) telephone deposit lozn
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LOAN ' REPAYMENT

NAME REPORT DATE AMOUNT BALANCE COMMENTS

Ann Richards 10 Day Primary [1-22-76 | $1,000 0 a) does appear as receipt 3 o
b) telephone deposit loan

Daniel B. Hales April 10, 1978 [-22-76 $£3,000 referred to in letter
letter shows debts owegy

Daniel B. Hales July 10, 1976 6-10-76 $2,500 to_bank
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October 20, 1977

Mr. Burton W. Hales, Jr.
11 Bouth La Salle Strect .
Chicago, Illinois &0603

Dear Mr. Hales:
We have your leltters of Pu.cu-'.:_ 31, and Septomber 1.
?

1977, reguesting respectively an inion and guidance as to
na =4 g o o Campd 1 CONtr INns a Y AsStE
the use of f turo tign cont Jhutl.’n% ta rotire past

Fu

campaign debts and the forgiveness of loans made by a member
of a coandidate's family., I regret the de .:.1!.:;" in responding
2 and anpreciate your patience,
pli i g Al . g - = ) & S . - . o =1
™ your letter of Ahugust 31, apparently raises the ques-

butions to a newly organized 1978

— ' campPalon commitkco for Dan Hales may be usced Lo retire debts

P Incur=C: W 1 respoece to Mr. Hales' unsuccesstul 1976
primary campiign.. Thi gucoilon appoars to boe hypoethoetical

= since it is not evidént thac the 1578 co toee will recoiwve

= conbLriputions in oxcosa of the amounts pooded bo delray

= expenditure onnected with the 1978 campaign. It pro-

T vided in $112.1() of the Commission'"s regulations (11
C.P.t. §112.1(b)Y that hypothetical guastions may not bo

© troated as advisory opinion requests,. You will note that

k3 - El10.10g) of the regulations provides that "contributlon

mac to retire debts resulting from HEHCLL:;; held ¢ :

P, Degoembar 31, 1974 are subiject to the limitations of this

w

'
With respeoet to your letter of September 1, it appedars
that an advisory opinion may be necessary in view of the
P *fTact that on Junc 10, 1976, you made payment pursuankt to an
corlier lcan guorantee which paymeéntc, of cournc, was aftez
May 11, the eoffective date of the 1976 amendmonts, Under
£ U.5.C, §5437E(a) it is nol appropriate for Lhe Commi 15100

ahay :,_LJl'.'nli.r' cf an-advisory nature
ory opinion ng to

in the statute and che Commission's

1
PO, | e sl s

| LT — Lk Al
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regulations. See Part 112, I believe you have previously
received the Commission's policy statement issued on the
subject of contribuations from immediate family members to &
related candidate.

If you desire an advisory opinion concerning forgivencss
of the loan you pr vicusly made to your brother's campaiqn
a2 copy ol the loan guarantee agreement execulted by you and
your brother in connection with the bank loan of rebruary 17,
1976, needs to be submitted for our consideration. Please
feel free to contact ne if you have further questions

concerning the advisory opinion procedure.

Sincerqly yours,

C 75

%
5
)
i
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..N HALES FOR CONGRESS ..

ROOM 1211
11 SOUTH LaSALLE STREET * ° R
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60603 .

& Pn . } oW
: : . R T e
L
July 1%, lPTﬂ
Office of the Clerk
U. 5. House of Representatives
Office of Records and Reglstrution
035 Lonpwortkh House Office Building
Washinzton, D.C. 20515
.D.Ha., 051B61
Dear Sir:
we would aprreciate reeenfving the forns pecescary *7 file the
Terminaticn Hevart for the 1970 campaign of DAY HALES FOR CONZRESS.
We would also like %2 seck your advice recarding the proper way to
ehow certain infomution on the Termination Heport.
Currentily Mr. Hales, the candidote, #9d ®is brother eseh have
en un pi LD ihe cazpalen committes of $L,T12.16, The cempaipgn
cogxmitice has o Turds nor de iL expect o reccive any. Thus it is
cur Intention 40 ai=twiv file Etatecent with e Terzination Repart
that the Lws SL,T10,1€ louns Yeive boen formiven =nd, in this wvay,
cansel iebt that was shown o Line 13 of the July 108k Querterly
fepart. Would this be nceeptable or should the loun foriiveness be
reporiel apother way?
A copy of the July 10th Guarierly Eeport is enclesed herevith
for your referonce,
Thank you for your assintunce in this ratter,
EincﬁrrIy,
-~
- - 7 *
— 0
p L # 'J"'?t 'f‘ln-"’ ra / {
‘ “ F. C“-lnﬂrr Molair
Trensurer
hwe
. e e e e e PR e
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
R 1325 K STREET NW.
=E WASHINGTON, D.C. 204613
=

THIS IS THE BEGINAING OF MR £_4 22
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